DRAFT
MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
MARINE ADVISORY BOARD
—= FORT LAUDERDALE FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 528 NW 2ND STREET, STATION #2
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33311
3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2026 — 6:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance
May 2025-April 2026

Steve Witten, Chair P 8 0
Robert Washington, Vice Chair P 8 0
Norm Bekoff A 5 3
Tyler Brunelle P 8 0
Jeffrey Coburn P 7 1
Courtney Day P 4 0
Jason Dunbar P 8 0
Barry Flanigan P 6 2
Robert Franks P 7 1
John Lynch P 7 1
Sam Mitchell P 5 0
Ted Morley P 5 0
Dr. Bret Ribotsky P 7 0
Bob Swindell P 6 2
LaRhonda Ware P 7 1

As of this date, there are 15 appointed members to the Board, which means 8 would
constitute a quorum.

Staff

Andrew Cuba, Marine Facilities Manager

Marco Aguilera, Chief Waterways Officer

Bob Dunckel, Assistant City Attorney

Edward Eason, Code Compliance Officer

Sergeant Travis O’Neal, Marine Unit

Captain Chad Robertson, Fort Lauderdale Fire Rescue
N. Day, Recording Clerk, Prototype, Inc.

Communications to City Commission

None.

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 1 of 10



CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 2 of 10



CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 3 of 10



VL. Motion for reconsideration: 1409 SW 17t Street

e Motion for approval subject to conditions. The public hearing has been
concluded and it is returned to the Board for consideration of a Motion to
recommend approval subject to conditions.

Assistant City Attorney Bob Dunckel explained that when this Item was first heard by the
Board, it addressed two proposed finger piers, the eastern of which is 36.5 ft. and the
western of which is 56 ft. The 25% mark in the waterway is at 35.2 ft. He suggested that
the Board may want to reconsider the item and re-send it to the City Commission with a
recommendation of approval.

Ryan Abrams, representing the property owner at 1409 SW 17t Street, stated that his
client had requested a waiver based on extraordinary circumstances. He explained that
the definition of the term “waterway” does not include private property, property that has

CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 4 of 10



been dredged, or manmade submerged land. He also pointed out that if a property owner
wishes to create a marina by dredging, there are no City limitations on the docks that can
be placed there.

Mr. Abrams continued that the subject land is taxed by the City and has no riparian rights,
as the waterway in question is manmade rather than natural. He observed that there are
other nearby marinas which were dug out over time, and their docks extend farther than
30% into those waterways. He emphasized that his client’s request was to place a dock
on privately owned land and to challenge the interpretation of what constitutes a
waterway.

Mr. Abrams asserted that the Board can grant the waiver due to the existence of
extraordinary circumstances, and that the owner would stipulate to a requirement that the
dock would never extend past the ownership boundary line. He also noted that this line
is consistent with the seawall along other properties on the subject canal, and that the
property line is defined in Code as inclusive of water as well as land.

Attorney Dunckel reiterated the distances of the proposed finger piers, stating that he
would suggest the Board recommend approval of the easternmost pier. He advised that
consideration of the two piers be taken separately.

Motion made by Mr. Lynch, seconded by Mr. Brunelle, to approve the easternmost pier
at 36.5 ft.

Attorney Dunckel further clarified that a vessel docked at this structure could not extend
more than 30% into the entire waterway. He also noted that the issue would be more
straightforward if the Board does not attach any additional conditions to the proposed
waiver for the easternmost dock.

In a roll call vote, the motion passed 12-2 (Dr. Ribotsky and Mr. Swindell dissenting).

Attorney Dunckel reiterated that the Board has the following options with regard to a
motion for the westernmost finger pier, which is proposed to extend 56.5 ft. into the
waterway:

e Continue to recommend denial

e Recommend approval subject to limiting extension to 30% of the waterway

e Recommend approval subject to limiting extension to 56.5 ft. into the waterway

It was noted that if the measurement of the waterway begins at the wet face of the seawall,
the westernmost dock would extend more than 30% into the waterway. It was also
suggested that if the waterway in the subject location is owned by the Applicant, he would
not need a waiver. Attorney Dunckel clarified that he did not agree with this position, and
emphasized that the Board is asked to make a recommendation to the City Commission
of either approval or denial of the requests, which may be subject to the limitations he
had noted.

CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 5 of 10



Motion made by Mr. Lynch that we approve, subject to limiting the size of the dock to
30% of the waterway or 42.27 ft.

Chair Witten clarified that this motion referred specifically to the westernmost pier.

It was noted that the previous discussion of this Application, which occurred at the
November 6, 2025 MAB meeting, had included an indication that the property owner
wished to dock a boat 90 ft. in length or greater at the site.

Mr. Mitchell seconded the motion. In a roll call vote, the motion failed 2-12 (Chair Witten,
Vice Chair Washington, Mr. Brunelle, Mr. Day, Mr. Dunbar, Mr. Flanigan, Mr. Franks, Mr.
Mitchell, Mr. Morley, Dr. Ribotsky, Mr. Swindell, and Ms. Ware dissenting).

Attorney Dunckel advised that it would be appropriate for the Board to recommend denial
of the request with regard to the westernmost pier.

Mr. Morley stated that he had made the original motion for reconsideration of the
Application because the Board is charged with ensuring fair and equal access to the City’s
waterways. He added that the Board had suggested the Applicant consider installing
smaller docks, but the Applicant had not been willing to do so, resulting in denial of the
Application.

It was suggested that one option could be building both docks to the length recommended
by the Board for the easternmost structure. Mr. Abrams asserted that the two docks are
essentially the same, with no significant difference between the structures.

Motion made by Mr. Morley, seconded by Mr. Brunelle, to approve the dock at 36.5 ft.,
the westernmost pier.

It was clarified that approving this length for the westernmost finger pier would mean that
both finger piers are the same size.

In a roll call vote, the motion passed 13-1 (Mr. Swindell dissenting).

CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 6 of 10



CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 7 of 10



CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 8 of 10



CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 9 of 10



Minutesprepared-by-K-—-McGuire, Prototype, Inc.]

CAM #26-0312
Exhibit 8
Page 10 of 10





